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end. I quess you had asked earlier and that still is

correct, he di-dn't move 180 deqrees upside down type of

thing.

O Wel-l- as you walked in the front door of the station,

didn't see a shoe sticking out from behind the counter,

you?

A No, I didn' t wasn' t paying any attention, rro,

SIT.

you

did

MR. PICL: f have nothingi else

THE COURT: Miss Griffin?

MS. GRIFFIN: Nothing.

THE COURT: You may step down.

THE WITNESS: Thanks.

Thank you.

Thank you

(Witness excused. )

FltEffi
(Witness sworn. )

JAh{ $ - ZEfiE

EIRCUIT ELERK

TINEZ

behal-f of the plaintiff herein, being

examined and testified as follows:

BY MS. GRIFFIN:

state your, name, please?

o
z
-t

z
ul
o

DAN

call-ed as

first duly

NY MAR

a witness on

sworn, was

DIRECT EXAMINAT]ON

r.1^-- I ^lu ilvouro you
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A My name is Danny Martj-nez.

O And, Mr. Martinez, will you spell your last name,

please ?

A M A R T I N E Z.

O And you l-ive here in Bloomington?

A That's correct.

O Are you married?

A Yes, f am.

O Have any chil-dren?

A Two gir1s.

O And are you employed?

A Yg", f am.

O Where do you work at?
f-__*_( e'l I work at Mitsubishi MotorS of America.
\Sl -++

O How long have you worked there?

A Going on four years.

O I want to ask you about the time frame of March

31st, I99L and ask you where were you living at that time.

A I was livi-ng in 806 East Empire, Bloomington.

O And who were you living there with at that time?

A My wife.

O Did you have any children?

A Yes, I had one daughter at that time.

O Now, where your residence was there on East Empire

1trtr.LJJ
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Street/ where was that in relation to the Clark gas station?

A That was east of the gas station.

O And would it be accurate to say that Empire SLreet

is a one way street?

A That's correct.

O One way going west?

A Thatrs correct.

O And is the Clark station -- was it at the

intersection of Linden and Empire Street?

A That's correct.

O And where would you have been in rel-ation to the

Clark station in terms of was there anything in between your

house and the CIark station?

A Yes, a fence there, a four foot length chain fence.

O And so you were immedlate neighbor to the Clark

station?

A Thatrs correct.

O Same side of the street?

A Thatrs correct.

O You're familiar wit.h that station I presume having

l-ived next to it for some perj-od of time?

A Thatrs correct.

O I want to direct your attention specifj-cally to the

evening of March 31st, 799L and ask you if you'd been
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somewhere else that day and then returned to your home?

A That's correctr w€ had just came back from my

mother-in-law's in Peoria, rl-rinois, and we arrived at the

house between 7:30, eight otclock.

O And do you recall that that day was a holiday?

A Thatrs correct. It was Easter Sunday.

o And when you arrived back to your residence there

was your wife and your child with you?

A That's correct.

0 And d"id you do some things with them initiarly when

you got back?

A Yes, we arrived and pulled up and" r had told my wife

that r was going to take my daughter into the house and take

a couple stuff out of the car at that time.

0 Okay. So you kind of unloaded a little bit?

A That's correct.

o Now, at some point did you decide to go to the crark

station?

A That's correct. r would go over there qulte often

and get drinks over there.

o Did your family have any kind of a particular ritual

or tradition on Sunday ni_ghts?

A Yeah, we wourd always sit down and watch TV together

and r would go over there and get the pops and my wife would
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make the pop corns.

o so it would have been sometime after eight o, cl0ck
then that night when you went to the cr-ark station?

A That's correct.

0 And when you went to the Clark station, how did you
get there?

A r had a work car that the tire wourd qo 10w and r
woul-d -- r told my wife r was going to go and put air in the
tire and then grab the pops and so r pulled the my car
into the into the parkingr 10t there at the clark gas
station.

o Now' what kind of car did. you have at that time?
A f had a i4 Nova.

o okay' And did you keep it parked any particurar
place?

A yes, rigrht across the street from the residence.
O Okay. There on Empire Street?
n .r,L^! r -1L rrraLrs correct.

o so when you pulled into the clark station, what did
that require you to do?

A Well, f had jumped in got in the car and f pul'ed
into the parking, lot there next door to the air pump, and I
got out of the car and went to the tire that wour-d arways gto
l-ow; and r started putting air in the tire at that time.

11
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O So since your car is already parked out on

Street itfs just a question of making a right turn

l-ot. Is that correct?

A That's correct.

O Okay. Now, when you went into the lot, did

actually put air in your tj_re?

Empire

into the

you

A That's correct.

O Okay. And as you were doing that, did you notice

anythinq, hear anything?
7\
W Wel-f, dt that time when f was putting air in the

tire, r heard two banqs, and r thought maybe it was my car

backfiring at that time. And at that time r -- r got up

afLer r put air in the tire and. r staqte.d walking towards

rhe sas srarion. /rf,;,TJ :,';,J/ u'r:-fr/;':;i ,.'r7;:;ri; C.l 
t

r)

O A''d as you walked towards the gas station, do you

notice anything, observe anything?

A welr, when r was putting air i-n the tire r saw a

gentleman coming out the door backwards, and I didn't noti_ce

anything, you know, it just r started walking towards the

gas station, and r heard my car was about to die so r turned

around. And when r turned back around, r ran didn't run

into a person but r j,ust was maybe a foot, three foot apart

rrom the sentleman thar was rhere *4tFi,'=,1'fi?/irri
6 cz rl_ a, l:" 4ls,zz1.i

o okay. so when you initiarly saw this individual
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they were backing out of the door?

A That's correct.

O And then you turned around to l_ook at your car and

then you turned back around to go back lnto the station and

were you kind of face-to-face for awhile?

A Thatf s correct.

O Arrd as you were face-to-face, what did you notice

about this individual?
F'\// \\'[:,A ) I noticed his eyes. His eyes was wide open like if'\-/ ,

he was out the whol-e night, and If ll- never forget t.hose

"r. *,*;;T,l|F u,6'7|'i!^ ff1;' f5' 4 a r7' 17 i-' c- / 1/ 
t' t t1- $S

O Did that person react to you at all?

A He was shocked the same as I.

MR. PICL: Ifm going to object to that. He 1s not

competent to testify to that.

THE COURT: Hold on. The objection is sustained.

The jury is ordered to disregard that.

MS. GR]FFIN:

O Could you just say what Cid you observe about that

person do, what did they do?

A The person stopped the same as I did. We were both

surprised. It's just l-ike if you,re about to run into

someone and you turn around and

MR. PICL: I'm going to object as to the
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speculation. As if j-s not a proper subject for him to be

volunteering things about. I think he can make a

comment expression that's a coilrmon situation and that's

what he is pointing that to. It's common characterization.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm gioinq to sustain the

obj ection.

MS. GRIFFIN:

O So you l-ooked at him and he looked at you?

A Thatr s correct.

O And what did you notice then?

A I noticed that his, like his facial remarks, his

eyes was wide open like he was surprised like I was there.

MR. PICL: Going to object again and ask that that

be stricken. He couldn't have read the man's mind. Your

Honor, I think he's giving a characterization that anyone

could describe and relate to.

TI{E COURT: He is. The objection is sustaj_ned and

it's stricken. Let I s move on.

MS. GRIFFIN:

O So after you noticed that about this individual,

what. did you do?

i 4 Well, f start walking towards the gas stati-on. At\-, - ,i-_a

that time I heard somebody says hey, holdup or stop. jrnl.,jfrr!,*
-)d i.-t"

MR. PICL: f'm sorry, I didn't hear that.
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THE WITNESS: I said I started walking towards the

gas station, and I heard someone says stop or holdup.

MS. GRTFFIN:

O Now, did you see where this individual- that you saw

come out of the statj-on go?

A Thatrs correct, gentleman had just walked right

around the corner and headed north towards the alley. It

was an alley that ran north and -- up north and east and

west.

O Just to orient ourselves, there was an alley

directly behind the Cl-ark statj-on?

A Thatrs correct.

O And it ran?

A East and west.

O Would that be between Linden and Easthotme?

A That's correct.

O Did it also run north and south?

A That's correct.

O Were there garages and things back there by that

aIIey?

A That's correct.

0 And when you saw that indivi-dua}, that individual

first waLked towards the east?

A That's correct and then went around the corner.
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There was a piece of grass area that was from the gas

station to the fence that you coul-d walk through back to the

al1ey.

o And you didn't see or pay any attention to where the

person went once they started headed towards the allev?

A No, that's correct.

O And then you heard an officer say stop or holdup?

A Right, thatrs correct.

O What happened then?

A r had turned around, and r had saw an officer across

t.he street. At that time there was a pickup that had pulled

up into the gas station and. that officer had said to the

person in the pickup to get out of here or take off, and

then I don't know if he recognized me from being the

neighbor next door. He asked me if r had saw anythlng; and

I told him, yeah, I just saw a gentleman go around the

corner.

0 And what did you do or where did you gro then?

A Well, at that time he asked me, I don't know if
he -- rj-ke r said, if he recognized me from being the next

door neighbor he asked me if that was my vehicle. r said

yes. He said coul-d you purl it out and qo on home. so r
jumped in the car and pulred out backwards and just parked

it right across the street.
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O So when you say you pulled out backwards, you just

backed your car back up on to Empire Street?

A That's correct, that's correct.

O And parked back across from your house like you said

where you usually park. fs that correct?

A Thatfs correct.

O I'm showing you whatfs been marked as State's

exhibit number one, ask you if you recoqnize what's in that

photograph.

A Yes, that's the Clark gas station.

O Okay. And is your residence depicted there in that

area?

A Wel-I, it's right off this area. You can't see my

home at that time

O Okay. The fence that you talked about, is that

depicted there?

A No.

O Okay. That all would be just a l-ittte bit farther

to the right of this photograph. fs that correct?

A Thatrs correct.

O And what about the air pump, air hose that you

taiked about?

A Thatfs correct, that's right there on the right of

the picture.
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o okay. And that's the area where you puIled your

vehicle Up to?

A That's correct.

a And when you pulled your vehicre up in there, how

was your vehicle facingr?

A Facing north and south.

o okay. r'm showing you what's now marked as people's

exhibit number ten, ask you if you recogn).ze what,s in that
photograph.

A That's a plcture of my home and an empty parking

l-ot.

O And the fence, the chain-link fence, is that
depicted there as welI?

A Thatts correct.

0 okay. Does this photograph fairly and accuratery

depict where your residence was in rel_ation to the station?
A That, s correct.

MS- GRTFFTN: r'd move to admit ten and ask to
publish.

THE COURT: Any objection to ten?

MR- PrcL: can r see that once again? r'm sorry.
r didn't get a chance. r have no objection. Now that is
not how the station looked back i-n 97, right?

MS. GRIFFIN: That's where T'm going next.
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MR. PICL: Okay.

THE COURT: All right then, ten is adrnitted.

MS. GRIFFIN:

O Mr. Marti_nez, as this photo is depicted there,

that's your house up in the top reft-hand corner. rs that

correct?

A Thatfs correct.

o And is this a photograph that would have been taken

after the Clark station was not in operation?

A Thatfs correct.

O Okay. A:rd that's not how the station itself

appeared back on March 31st, I99I. Is that correct?

A That's correct.

O But it does show your house 1n relation to the

station. fs that correct?

A That's correct.

o And stilr standing there r believe kind of in the

middle of the picture is the white area which r bel-ieve
.:^

A The air pump.

O The same pump that you pointed out in people's

exhibit number one. fs that correct?

A That's correct.

O I'm showing you what,s marked as State,s exhibit
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number !4, ask you if you recognize what,s depicted there?

A That's the gas station and the area between the gas

stati-on and the grassy area I was talking about.

O Okay. And does that photogrraph fairly and

accurately depict how the station appeared on March 31st,

1991?

A That's correct.

MS. GRTFFTN: Ask to admit that and publish that.
THE COURT: Any objection to 14?

MR. PICL:. 74, no objection.

THE COURT: AJ_l right.. That r s admitted.

MS. GRTFFTN:

o And when you previously had testified about this
individual- you saw going to the east and then to the north,
is that shown at arl is that the area that's shown at aJ_l

i-n People's exhibit number I42

A That's correct.

O This would be an east side view?

A That's correct.

O Would that be correct, of the station?

A yes.

o And showing you what's marked as state's exhibit
number L2, do you recognize what's shown there in that
photograph?
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A Thatfs the front of the gas station.

o And does that picture fairry and accurately refl-ect

how that station appeared back on March 3l_st, IggI?

A Yes.

MS. GRIFFIN: Move to admlt and ask to publish

that.

THE COURT: Any objection to 12?

MR. PICLz I2r oo objection.

THE COURT: Thatrs admitted.

MS. GRTFFIN:

O Now, Mr. Martlnez, usinq people's exhibit number

one/ number 1,2 and number 74, do any of those photographs

help identify approximately the area you woul-d have been at
when you came face-to-face with this indivj_dual- that exited

the station that day?

A Yes.

O Which photograph best showed that area?

A f t wouJ-d be this photo.

o okay- And that woui-d be state'|s exhibit number 12,

is that correct?

A That's correct.

o Now, can you indicate approximatery where and if you

need to step down to do that, I would ask the courtrs

permissj-on to allow that, to show on that photo
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approximately where it would have been that you came near

this individual?

A Yes, it was on the right side corner of the gas

station, al-most.

THE coURT: He can have leave to step down if he

wants to show.

MR. PfCL: Have we got a pointer by any chance we

can use?

THE COURT: I guess we don't, right? We don't

have a pointer.

THE WITNESS: This area right here '

MS. GRfFFIN: Vince? Thank You.

O Now, Mr. Martinez, did you have a chance later on

t.here while you were at your residence that evening to talk

with officers j-n more detail about what you saw?

A That's correct -

o And did they actually ask you to come down to the

police department, the Bloomington Police Department?

A Yes, theY did.

O And did You go down there with them?

A Yes, I did.

o A]ld spend sometime down there with them telling you

what you've seen?

A That's correct.
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o And did you give them a description of the suspect

you had seen?

A Thatrs correct.

o could you describe for us what you recall about the

individual you saw there at the station that night?
:\/" '\

/,(}l tt" *.= wearingi a liqht jacket. He was maybe five
seven, five eight, with a bal-l cap on. And rike r said,
what r recogrnized the most was his eyes, r mean his face,

like he was surprised when rt you know, saw him, he saw me.

MR. prc],: objection, ask that that be stricken.
THE COURT: Okay. It's the part about him

being surprised is stricken.

THE wrrNESS: And it just r mean that's what

MS. GRTFFIN:

0 Do you recal1 anything in terms of n.Z

A He had -- rook rike he hadn,t shaved,,"1t, he just
got done shaving with a goatee and hi_s beard wasn't out, but
it was just like a stubble of whiskers on the side of his
face and front "

o Did you notice anything in terms of the co]or of the
hair or the length of the hair?

,,.4,,
(A\ It was shoulder length hair, and it was kind of tike'\='/J

a brownish.

O Now, when you indicate that it appeared to be a
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liqht colored jacket, are you talking about the type of

wei-ght or are you talking about the color or
.f:5

(( e) rc was like a spring jacket at that time. rt was,\-//
you know, down to his almost past his pockets. I

dldn't he had his hands in his pockets and l_ooked like he

was holding something and at that time and he walked, you

know, Iike f said he wal-ked around the corner.

o Now, you indicated you qave that descrlption to the

polj-ce of what you saw?

A That's correct.

o And did they work and try to draw up what you were

describing?

A Yes-

O And did they come up with a composite?

A Yes.

o r want to show you what's marked as state r s exhibi_t

number 21, ask if you recog:nize what that is.

A That is the picture that the officer had drawn up.

O Okay. Based on what you were describing to him?

A That's correct.

o And did you believe that this composite fairly and

accuratery represented as best you courd the features that
you saw on that individual on March 31st, I99I?

A Thatrs correct.
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o And aside from me putting the evidence stlcker on

here is there anything different about this composite than

when you saw it back on it would have been April 1st, 1991?

A No, not at all.

MS. GRIFFfN: f,d move to admit and ask to

publish, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Any obj ection to 21,?

MR. PICLi No objection.

THE COURT: Okay. That's admitted.

MS. GRIFFIN: Thank you.

o Now that night. and the early morninq of the next day

when you were at the police department you had a chance to

look at some photographs?

A That's correct.

O Several photographs, wou1d that be correct?

A That's correct

o And were you abl-e to positively identify anybody as

the person that you had seen at the Clark statlon?
t/\

(}) lro '

o Later on did you have a chance to vi_ew what's called
an in person lineup down in the Mclean County jail?

A Yes, I did.

o And at that time do you recal-l- how that was done in

terms of what was presented to you?

I12
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A The officer had took me into a room that was kind of

dim, dark and a group of gentlemen had came in in the

lineup, and he asked me if I recoqnized any of the

gentlemen. r coul-dn't tell- because of the d,arkness in that
room and the distance from where we were from.

o so in that in person lineup did you identify anybody

posltively as the person you'd seen at the cl_ark station on

March 31st, 1997?

.^'({A) No, not at that time.
'u-t\l

o Now, a few months dgo, r berieve back in _{u,Ly, did
you have a chance to see a photograph of the people that
were in that in person 1ineup?

A That's correct.

o okay. And was that the first time you'd. ever seen a

photograph of that in person Iineup?

A That's correct-

Where was it that you were at when you saw that?
'1 JIt was here at your office . X*

o okay. A''d when you saw that photograph, whose idea

was it to look at a photograph? Did anybody ask you to l_ook

at a photograph?

A No, it was -- J*|u9_::k:-,q_ir -y_og_,Eaq*9*p:g!gre=-?J_
the l-ineuo at that time and you said you did. And r asked'----:---- 

-- j-4 v_-J 
J!

you if r could see it and you went and had gotten a picture

n
,4.

((^))v

/-t E I= L,E--e r"s-7;a=
1? I sr>, co rryc?unfo 

. 
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for me

/n\
(:r/ okay. Now, would it be fair to say that we were

doing trial prefgratlgq- when we were meeting in my offic.e?
iy' ; D p ,'r r", F- t---rt, f L--- ,j.',,-J-' "j)--

/ *':\ Z Arq-/ ,L'

you recogni_ze anyone in that photograph?
-A

( e).'Yes, when r looked at the photograph r recognized\\J'
the person, the number six in that picture, and r said this
is him, isn't it, this is him. f know this is him. Arld f
had mentioned to you, I said this j-s hirn.

MR. pfCL: I'm going to object to his

testimony without a pending question concerning

The question was did he pick anybody out of the

think.

continuing

diaJ-ogrue.

photo I

THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

MS. GRIFFTN:

O So you did, in fact, recognize somebody in that
photograph?

A Thatfs correct.

O And that would be number six.

A That's correct.

Is that correct?

o rrm going to show you what's marked as state's
exhibit n+@c!f 1, .ask you if ygu recogni=:--=-- 

Ho,- l,- ;=> +/"'s ,ol*-r1
-, -asK you l_r you recoqnize what that
H*- l,E ,=, //"'s f4.,fr tA That is the photSgraph that r had asked for in

is?

your

r14
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office.

O Okay. That wou.l-d be a photogrraph of the lineup of

the individuals you saw in person?

A That's correct.

O And those indlvidual-s are .holding up numbers. f s

that correct?

A That's correct.

O Okay. And does that photograph fairly and

accurately refrect the people that you ]ooked at there in
person on June 2Lsiu?

A Thatrs correct.

O Excuse me, in 1991?

A That's correct.

MS. GRIFFfN: f 'd move to admit and ask to publ_ish

it.

THE COURT: Any objection to 11?

MR. PICL: No.

't'H-u COURT: Al1 right. That's admitted.

MS. GRIFFTN:

o And the person that you ldentified as the person you

saw at the cfark gas station on March 31st I rggr, where

woul-d that be in that photograph?

A It would be that number six, the last person.

0 Pointing to the left-hand side of that, is that

175
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correct?

A Thatrs correct.

O Now, was there anything in particular that got your

attention when you looked at that?

It was .his eyes, like I -- l_ike---:
his eyes that I'J.l never forget,

qentleman for the incident.

I had mentioned

and it's justbefore,

caught

/:\\y
office

my attention right away.

Now, prior to your viewing that photograph in my

in July, 2000

A Yeah.

O had you seen a photograph of that individual

before?
'24-\ 11(y Yes, I had. I saw a'.ryg! of a p

-
Pantagraph that was posted when they had arrested th

!./

icture in the

ren they had arrested the t ,, --)-nJ),;-n 
1-f^r**e1, k,'3, '/-/'

i!!*i,; ti.;;;-'-z/ y't h'ult'J r'

o ilm showi-ng you what's marked as state's exhibit

number 36, ask you if you recoqnize that?

A That's correct, thatrs what r saw in the pantagraph.

O Okay. And does that photograph fairly and

accurately depict the photograph that you recall seeing in

the Pantagraph?

A Thatr s correct.

O Shortly after that person was arrested?

A Yes, that's correct.
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MS. GRIFFIN:

MR. PICL: No

Move to admit and

objection. What's

ask to publish.

that number again

though?

MS. GRIFFIN: 36.

THE COURT: Okay then, 36 is admitted.

MS. GRIFFIN:

O Now, when you saw that photograph in the pantagraph,

what was it that caught your attention at that time?
-' a/- il' (.( A //rt was lhe sygg of the person in the photograph that\:7

caught my attention.

Mr. Martinez, do you see anyone in the courtroom, are you

able to identify anyone in the courtroorn that you saw at the

Cl-ark gas station on March 31st , L991,? t , t t a
/r- --* L4l, Cr, - M4 4' 'o!'/4a 

/ 1c'4
A That , s correct . -- urr+-o-- f *:-jf *4 /" 5 *-'/ e--7-

5tz<-t f f^ i*e

o okay. could you point that person out and. describe

what that person is wearlng?

A The gentleman right over there with the black suit,
gray tie, white shirt on.

MS. GF.IFFIN: Would the record reflect he's

identifi-ed the defendant?

THE COURT: Where is he at on the table?

THE WITNESS: He's on the left side of the table.

THE COURT: A]l right. The record will reflect

111
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the witness has identified the defendant

MS. GRIFFIN:

O Now, as you l_ooked at the photograph back in July,

2000 and as you see the defendant here in t.his courtroom

today, do you have any idea i-n terms of how sure you are

that this is the person that you saw?
..t\

e Yes, f was 85 percent sure, but now lfm a hundred

ryr,", "7 t%,8 .,%:T;4ry;-Lh.,,-
7.rrmP+-' C4 .percent sure.

O Now, were you shown photographs of people by the

police over the first year, year and a hal-f after the murder

occurred?

A That's correct.

o And were you ever able to positivery ldentify anyone

from those photographs?
/'
\A, No.

/ ,t-:'t
{. ( ol when was the first time that you saw the person that\_-/

you saw at the gas station on March 31st, 799L and you said:=+-
to yourself, that's them, I know that's

-.._ -'--====--.' 
that's them, I know that's an" O"tF When

waF the first time that ever happened?'v'!
(\\,/
f,F A That was at your office when r saw the photograph of\t t , t--

O An{ even though vou mig[t have not have said{=-- __ -:----

g_.=$hi.g, had you also noticed it j-n the pantagraph that you
:*=*::'
talked about?

'' 7ey'=t5 | t4Z (*,/tS g-Vt7/cr!-,zZ ./-e S.tt-1
the lineup. /,:/ y4*. f-aa5y r'7'1.,/'; TuhJ/c= : /--/- g/t.F-. /itZ/?
r-\ .\ 

'Lrs' ,'", 6'- ll k-,'F /a ''* ' ('orrTat+r"/z ft-/t- ,hr7'o7,'nA,
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A Thatrs correct, y€S, that's correct.

O Did anyone in my office on July of this year, excuse

rn€r July of 2000, ever ask you to make an identification of

anyone in the lineup or tell you to pick anyone out of the

lineup?

A No.

O When you saw that

recognized the eyes, you

tel1 anybody about that?

picture in the paper and-

thought this was the one,

A No, the only person I tol_d was my

O So the first time you t.old anybody

case about it would have been in my office

ila4 t'trii'=i
spouse. r-;;rt rr{ftz .',,, 

rr_,lo T ,-,ilf.Zl/'

did you

U_t4 I ,",lltf.Z( ,

connected to this
,'t .a/4C

r_n July? '
;*-'-

A Thatrs correct.

MS. GRIFFIN: I don't believe I have any other

questj-ons. Thank you, I'1r. Martinez.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. picll

MR. PICL: Thank you, Judge.

CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. PICL:

O Okay, Mr. Martinez, Irve got a few questions for

you. Number one, when did you arrive here at the courthouse

today to testi-fy?

A Around 3:15.

f'
P':
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O And was that in response to what, a ca}l you

received from the prosecution?

A That's correct.

O Who called you?

A A young lady named Mary Kay.

O And when did she cal-I you?

A She cal-led me a f ew times today.

O Asking you to be here at 3:15?

A No, the first time was at quarter to four.

O The first time she cal-Ied you was at quarter to

four

A No, she called me, the first time she called me to

be here at quarter to four.

O About what time was that?

A It was between this mornj-nq, between nine and

noon.

O And she ca1led several other tinies between nine and

noon. Is that right?

A Just once after that.

O A11 right. Where do you work?

A I work at Mitsubishi Motors of America.

O What do you do there?

A Irm an associate.

O Associate what?
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A We're considered al-1 associates there at factory

plant.

O You work on an assembly line?

A Thatrs correct.

O All right. Do you watch tel-evislon?

A That's correct.

O Do you watch, you know, Iate, the last few years

-' there have been a lot of courtroom dramas and crime shows,

law and order, that sort of stuff, ever watch any of those?

A That's correct, f'm sure I have.

0 Okay. Are you interested at all- in that type of

program? You must be if you watch it.

A Yes, j- f it ' s interesting.

0 Okay. You didn't make your identification of

Mr. Snow as the man you saw in the Clark station parking l-ot

until JuIy of this year. Is that correct?

A Thatr s correct

O Now, perhaps based -- by the way strike that.

Have you ever had any law enforcement training?

A No.

O But I bet you're aware from watching the crime shows

that you watch on television that an identification by you

under these circumstances could be pretty powerful evidence

in a trial of this type, correct?

lB1
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A Guess so.

0 WeIl-, you figured that. comi-ng in, didn't you?

A I rm sure.

O Okay. Good. Have you followed the investigation

and reports of the investigation and the crj_me as published

in the Pantagraph over the years?
4-\-1

flAl r think I read a couple articles.V
O Do you read the Pantagraph on a regular basis?

A I don't describe [sic] to it, but, y€s, I have.

0 All right. You did see the photograph of Jamie Snow

when he was arrested. Is that correct?

A That's correct.

0 Now that photograph I believe has been run in the

Pantagraph more than once. Have you seen it more than once?

A No-

6\ Just that time when he was flrst arrested?
\_,/'

A That's correct.

O Woul-d that have been back in November or December of

I999?

A I think maybe earlier than that.

0 And at that time upon seeing that photograph you

recoqnized his eyes?

A That's correct.

O As matching those of the man you savr in the parking

1,82
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lot at the gas station, right?

A Thatrs correct.

O And you realized at that time that they had

arrested, in fact, the man that you saw in the parking 1ot

that night, right?

A That's correct.

O Now, did you believe at the time that you recoqnized

that photograph in the Pantagraph that the man you had

bumped into or encountered in the clark station parking lot,

did you believe that that was the shooter?

A Yes"

O Why did you believe that?

A Because I recognized his eyes, and his eyes is the

ones that

0 Wel_I, what irm asking you 1s why do you beiieve that

the man that you saw i-n the parking lot of the clark station

was the man who shot Bill Little?

A Well-, that's the gentleman f saw coming out of the

gas station.

O Oh, so you don't know whether the gentleman you saw

coming out of the gas station shot Bill Little, do you?

A l'Io-'

O You didnft see anyone shoot Bill Little, did you?

A No.
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O And, 1n fact, you're not even certain that the two

sounds you heard were shots, are you?

A That.rs correct.

O Your car apparently was having some mechanj_cal

trouble at the time?

A No, just, you know, low tj_re.

O Okay. Well, but you thought it might have been

backf 1ri-ng, correct?

A That's correct.

O A11 right. And you had left your car runnj_ng. when

you put the air in the tires, right?

A That's correct.

O Why were you walking to the gas station? Were you

going to pay for the air in your tires or buy drlnks?

A No, I was going to buy drinks.

O You, as I recalf your testi-mony, then saw a man

backi-ng out of the gas station. Is that correct?

A Thatr s correct.

o And about the same time he turned around is when you

were about three feet from him and looked into his eyes/

correct ?

A No, f stated that I was qoing when f was pumping

air in the tire f saw a gentleman coming out of the gas

station. r started walking to the gas station. r heard my

A n v'ff l,er n, lo %, l/ 5 ,/

* *;p,,r,/,
/e2184
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vehlcl-e was about to die. I turned around. When I turned

back around f saw a qentleman there that was surpri-sed the
tt/

same as r was surprise.d that we were both there. *hn/' i''.7.same as I was surprise.d that we were both there. 'P'/'17r/ ,-,'.,:-.
rl"fr"bEJ.'l;-'ie=iiT*,!,/:y5rt'l)'3l8::r{:;fr /;ffr ,.4;',

O You're determined to tell us that this guy you think

was surprj-sed, aren't you?

A Thatrs where itrs just like if me and you would

burnp in publi-c, right before we qoing to bump.

O Riqht

A And we're both surprised that we're groing to bump

and you're going to say excuse me.

O Okay. So in other words, that's why you think he

was surprised. Is that correct?

A No, f think we were both surprised because I turned

around and I didn't expect to get so close to the person.

a And up to that point he was walklng backwards

towards you. fs that right?

A No, he had come out backwards and had turned around,

and when r was going towards the gas station r turned around

real quick because my car was about to die and I turned

around again.

O Wel1, now wait a second. I don,t recall- you telling

us on direct that you saw him turn around after he backed

out of the gas statj-on. Is that what you're tell_ing us now?

A No, I was saying he was backing out and he was

185
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turning around at the same time I was coming up.

0 AII right. And you were coming up after having

turned back around from looking at your car. fs that right?

A Yes-

0 And the reason you had turned around to look at your

car was that you heard two sounds that might have been

backfires, correct?

A No, I heard my car, it was about to die.

O Oh, okay. So it was while you were puttingr air in

the tires that you heard the two sounds. Is that correct?

A Thatrs correct, two bangs.

O You thought maybe it was your car backfiring,

correct?

A That's correct.

O Now, when you heard those two banqs, had you

finished putting air in your tires?

A I -- at the same time when f was putting air in the

tire, that I s when f heard the two bangs.

o rhat's what r mean. Did you then finish putting air

in your tires?

A That's correct.

a Okay. So you weren't done putting air in your Lires

when you heard the two banqs, right?

A That's correct.
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O Okay. So I take it you then went on and finished

putting the air in your tires?

A That's correct.

O Got up and started walking towards the station?

A That's correct.

O Right? Okay. And you then see a man backinq out of

the gas station?

A No. When I was putti_ng air in the tire, dt that

time, when I heard the two bangs, kept on putting air in the

tire, I saw a gentleman backing out of the gas station.

O Why were you looking at the gas stati_on if you

thought your car was backfiring?

A f was not leaning over, but I was putting air and I

looked towards the gas station.

O Not leaning ot"r, you mean you were filling your

tires standing up?

A No, I mean kneeling down.

O You were crouchinq down by the tires on your car,

right ?

A That's correct.

o You heard your car backfire and you l-ooked at the

gas station. fs that what you're saying?

A No, I was surprised that I heard my car backfire,

^-l T '1^^1.^larlo 1 _LooKeo up.
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O You looked up at your car or at the gas station?

A At the gas station.

O Because you thought your car had backflred?

A No, after my car backfired.

O A11 right. At any rate, you look at the gas statlon

and you see a man backing out of the gas station?

A That's correct.

O What did you then do?

A I got up and started walklng towards the gas

station.

0 And at some point di-d you see hlm turn around?

A Yes, that's correct.

O And at that point you guys were about three feet

from each other and looked surprised? you surprised each

other?

A One to three feet.

O One to three feet, all rlght. WeIl, while you were

walking to the gas station, did you have your eyes open?

A Yes.

o why did you walk to within one to three feet of some

guy walking backwards out of a gas station if your eyes were

open?

A No, f said he had turned around coming out of the

gas station.
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O I understand that. But didn't you just say that

when he turned around you were one to three feet away from

him?

A Thatts correct.

O Why did you walk that close to a man walking

backwards? Why did you do that?

A He wasnrt walking backwards when he ran into me. He

had turned around already. He was walkinq towards

O No, wait a second. He ran into you. Do you mean he

made physical contact with you?

A No, by, Iike f said one to three feet, I mean we

didn't run into each other. we were just l-ike if we wourd

bump into each other, but we didn,t make contact.

o I understand that. But you were you were walking

forward looking where you were going as you went to the gas

station, right?

A That's correct

o well then why did you allow yourself to get so crose

to this man who was walking backwards towards you?

A well, r had turned around cause my car had sounded

like it as going to die; and f turned around, and. he was

there.

O Oh, okay. And when you turned around you found

yourself one to three feet from this man who by then had

189
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turned around and was looking at you?

A That's correct.

O And you looked him right in the €ye, right?

A That's correct.

0 Okay. Now how tal1 are you?

A Five seven.

o so you would assume that this guy was about five
seven also?

,'4-\',
(t(a /lrive seven, f ive eight.\.\:=*1'/

; why are you adding an inch?

A Wel-l-, sometimes f say five seven, five eight,
myself.

v

foot one

not here

What do you make of this fact?

inches tall. What do you make

MS. GRIFFIN: Objection, your

to testify as a witness in this

MR. PICL: I'm asking him what

My cl-ient is six

of that fact?

Honor, counsel_ is

.= QA

he thinks of that
fact

evidence.

MS. GRIFFIN: Hers stating a fact that's not in

THE COURT: The objection i_s sustained.

MR. PICL:

When was the i_n person 1ineup held?

il d' say about maybe two to three months after the

O

A
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lncident.

O Now, I think werve already established through the

Staters testi-mony that my client, Jamie Snow, was i-n that

Iineup, correct?

A That's correct.

O And yet you not only did not identify him at the

time, vou picked out the wrong person altogether, didn't

you?

A No.

MS. GRf FFfN: Obj ecti-on, your Honor.

MR. PICL: Did you pick out number three?

THE COURT: Hold it. What,s the objection?

MS. GRTFFTN: Asking questions that is not even in
evidence at al-l. There has been no evidence at all -

THE COURT: The objection is overrul-ed.

MR. FICL:

O You did pick someone out of the lineup, did.n't you?

t4l No.

O Dld you, in fact, tell the officers running the

lineup that, in fact, one of the persons in the lineup

looked like the person you encountered in the parking lot
but you were not positive?

-,n

($ No, r think r had spoken to the officer there and

asked if two persons courd come forward in the rineup.
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0 Do you remember their numbers?

A Four and five I think it was or three and four.

O Three and four::: _---.-......-_ 
\A Okay.

O And they did that, is that correct?

A Thatfs correct.

O Did you say anything about either one of them to the

officers present? "...n\( a\ No.\./
\

O You're sure of that? \
I

/'-\ l

\3i Probably could have said, you know,/ it looks like
@ hL n.f 11,+;v" ,j

them but it wasn't them. f|(.u,,-Jri f fp'7t

O So you think you may have told one of the officers

conducting the lineup that one of the either three or four

l-ooked like the person but you're not sure? you think you

may have said that?
i\
iA) No, I probably could have said, you know, the hair
\_,/

is the kind of the looks but it can't be them.

O Now, you indicated to us I bel_ieve that the thing

that sticks in your mind about the man you encountered in

the parking lot were his eyes?

A That's correct.

0 Describe what was unusual about his eyes.

A It looked like he had been out all night to like if

r92
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you were under the influence of alcohol,

O Do you see a lot of people like

A No.

O WeI1, had you ever seen this man

before?

ANo

o so rf , in fact, the man in the parking rot were i"
type to stay out alr nigrht and use a]cohor or drugs, never

having seen him before, you donrt know what his eyes would

have looked l-ike under those circumstances, would you?

A Thatfs correct.

O Well_, describe describe the..eyes. f n other

words, you're saying his eyes were.ied?/

A No, they were wide ight white, I mean, you
-:_<:g>

if me and you were

we didn't know that

wide open and there they

whites of his eyes?

was either because he had

or was simply surprised to

'/' |tT'iL" s "druqs. ,L i
that z {B-t/i 327{^ -r' ,",L2.tf , 

/ 
r 
ru,. .f /7!3)'*'/t' rc2' 'l-

'ru4FS 
L*"

''o7/e^- 
\in the parking lot\

I

I

-/-

- -+.,/ .I1i '

,/ fr" f-f,- o

know, like if you were surprised

surprised that we were there and

there.

O Rlght. So his eyes were

were white, correct, you saw the

A That's correct.

O And you thought that that

been using drugs or out alI night

see you. Which was it?

A Well, both f suppose.

we were
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o Both? A11 right. other than the fact that his eyes

were wide open when you saw him, was there anything el-se

unusual about his eyes?

A _Jn_P!gly".
O Well, tel1 me what col-or the pupils of his eyes

were, please.

A It's just, l-ike f said, the eyes were all, I mean

like you were surprised --

O You don'L know what color his eyes were, do you?

-4. No, f don't .

O Ot.her than they were wide open?

A That's correct.

O For some reason you don't know what it is, right?

A Thatts correct.

o All right. How about his eyebrows, anything unusual

about them?

A No, but his face was like if he hadn't shaved in a

couple of days, stubbte and like a goatee.

O Now, you went down to the police station and put

together a composi-te of the man you saw in the park.jnq rot?

A That's correct.

o And r think we just looked at that up on this big

screen, right?

A That's correct.
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0 What did you do, forget to tell the cops to put a

goatee on the man? There was no goatee on that man.

A ft l-ooked l_ike he had just got done shaving, you

know, how you get done shaving and your whiskers if

o Now wait a second. when you're done shaving as a

man/ you donrt have any whiskers. when you haven't shaved

you have whiskers. Now which is it?

A We-l_l

o Did the man you saw in the parking lot have whi-skers

or did he look like he had just shaved?

A rt rooked fike he had shaved a couple days, like r

said, and it was coming out.

O Okay. It was a noticeable stubbl_e. Is that
correcL?

t tr:/ *r*y:/ .fx*/:#'t;-i,?/;r'+!:r "i /,i, r"iT;;e i;; frtlli*,!{,-- Io,'-',#,"'--i^ PHtr 4' "/4 r":')'f",f ''h:,'; p i.-l rt*'4't''n r
F-/ t'

A Thatrs correct.

O Did he also have a goatee. That's what yourve totd
us.

A Well, like he just, like I say, he hadn't shaved in
couple of days.

O So he didn't have a goatee?

A f mean, no.

O Whatrs a goatee?

A We1l, right here in the chin.

O You got hair on your chin, right?
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A That's correct.

o Now, when you and the officers a couple days later
were putting together this composite, and r hold in my hand

state's exhibit 2r, did you telr the officers about the hair
pn this man's chin?\--.=*-__

A I just on the face and around the chin.

O You told the officer that?

A That was that night. rt wasn,t a coupre days later.=\-_ ----
o Even better. rn other words, within hours of seeing

this man in the parking l-ot you worked with the police

offlcers to put togrether this composi-te photo, right?
A That's correct.

o rhis i-s state's exhibit 2L. you have initial_ed this
as being accurate, correct?

A That's correct.

o rhere is no faciar- hair on this man i-n this
composite. Did you telr the officers that the.man in the

parking lot you saw had hair on his facer 1res or no?

A r had mentioned to the officer that it looked l1ke

he hadn't shaved in a coupre werl, after you shave a

coupre days and then it grows out, r tord the officer that.
o And you initialed that composite as being accurate?

A That's correct.

0 Okay. How much do you weigh, sir?
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About 205.

Is that how much you weighed on the 31st of March,

1991?

A No.

0 How much did you weigh then?

A Maybe around 165.

? It would be fair to sdy, would it not, Mr. Martj-nez,

that you ]ooked into the face of the man in the parking l_ot

as he turned around and surprised both of you for probably

no more than a second or two? That would be accurate,
:

wouldn't it?

A That's correct.
- l::-: =-

O I believe you told us on direct examinatj_on that

after you and the gentleman faced each other and reacted

with surprise, he then walked around the station and through

the fence j-nto the al1ey that ran to the north of t.he

station. Is that right?

A Not througth fence, in between the fence and the

Cl-ark gas station.

O Okay. He wal-ked between the fence and the Clark gas

from your you werentt

Iooking at him, were you?

O Well, then how dld you see where he walked to?

A

O

statlon. And as he was walking away

(.r. A No-.\:--__--)
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A Because there is only one way he wourd have walked

is between the fence and the Clark gas station.

o Maybe he walked into the bathroom. coul-d he have

wa]ked lnto the bathroom? you just told us you weren't

watchi-ng him. Is the bathroom between the fence

A Yeah, there is a door there that goes into one of

the bathrooms. So he headed north-

o He headed around the corner and that's ai_l you saw.

fsn't that right?

A Thatrs correct.

o Because you were going you were heading back to

the gas station and al-l- of a sudden a police officer said

something along the rines of what, stop or turn around or

donft go any further?

A Thatrs correct.

O And that was a police officer. Is that right?
A That's correct.

o was that officer per-o do you know or officer
Wil-liams ?

A Not sure which one.

O Was it an officer on foot or in a car?

A He was on foot at that time.

o okay. so you saw the man wal-k around the corner of

the gas station and reaj-ly as far as you watching him,
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that's all you saw/ right?

A That's correct.

O You told us that he had his hands in his pockets and

a EE ri +ao'E 04 -rooked tike he was holding something? f-,'i-'f-nie'-iJ7l,^;i ,!,

E-", x.-y',' 'y' ,t f,'r47Jf-J l;t ,i
A That I s correct (- tti)' tra i,

ht- Qit
O You mean in one of his pockets?

A No, he had both his hands in his pockets.

O In his trouser pockets?

A No, jacket pockets.

O His j acket pockets. And what was he holding?

A I'm not sure what he was holding.

O Well, how did you know he was holding anything? you

didn't see what he was holding, did you?

A That's correct.

O Well, he had his hands at his pockets, and you

assumed he was holding someLhing, but you didn't see

anything?

A That's correct.

O Did it occur to you maybe hls

A It was a warm day that day.

O The 31st of March?

A Yes, sir.

a At B : l- 8 in the evening?

A Yes, sir.

were cold?

t-ea'tt" t fil /.=-+
T'EYs o\n I

/

hands

qc'

.)

&
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O Wel_l_ why did he have a jacket on then? Are you

aware that for a fair amount of time in this case there was

a 
=warg 

offered?
I'rA No, I did not. \--

o Never heard that there was a reward offered in

connection with this investigation?

A No, until the .l-ast time f testified.

O At the trial in august:
--i--- 

-

--_,r----rA That's correct.

O You've told me that when you saw the photo of

Mr. snow in the Pantagraph you knew it to be the man

in the parking lot of the gas statj_on, correct?

A Thatrs correct.

A Why didn't you call the police at that time?

A I knew at that time no matter

you saw

cal-i-ed as a witnessz

0 How did you know that?

A Because with all the interviews that r had spoken

with the officers and stuff.

o so you knew that you were going to be called as a

witness and you knew al-so that you recogni

arrested and you didn't bother to call the

State's Attorney until you happened to be

July? Is that what you're telling us?

what I was going to be

zed the man they'd

cops or the

in their office in

200



1

Z

3

4

5

6

7

B

9

10

11

72

13

74

15

I6

I1

18

I9

20

2L

ZZ

23

zL)

A That's correct.

O On the first of April, 1990, on the first of April,

1991 were you intervlewed by Detective charles crowe at. the

Bl-oominqton Police Department?

A That's correct.

O And did you sign a two page statement at that time

that was the typed transcript of the j-nterview that you had

given him?

A That.rs correct.

o so r rm assuming he had you sign it after you read it

for accuracy to make sure it was correct. Ts that right?

A Thatrs correct.

O It was a voluntary statement, wasn't it?

A r think it was the same night or early that morningr.

O Yeah, but you clid it of your own free will, didn't
you?

A Thatrs correct.

0 And you were trying to be as complete in givingr your

information as you could be, correct?

A Thatrs correct.

o Did you make the forlowing response to Detective

Crowe to this guestion which he asked you?

Question: Was he carrying anything?

Answer: No, he had his hands in his pockets.
..- .-__\
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Did you make that answer to that questi-on?

A If it states there in that sheet, then that,s
correct.

o okay- you'|ve told us that you r-ooked at the man you

encountered in the parking lot for one to two second.s. rs
that correct?

A frd say a couple seconds.------.-.-
o A coupre of seconds. And you focused upon his eyes

because they struck you as being unusual, correct?
A That's correct.

o You can't te-r-l us what coror they were, correct?
A Thatfs correct.

o Did you l-ook at anytime at the shoes that this man

had on?

A r recognized that he had shoes oD, you know, rike
tennis shoesr lou know, jeans, and 1ike f said, a light
j acket.

O Well_, when did you look at his shoes, after you

looked at hls eyes or before you looked at hls eyes?

A No, r would recognize him, the jacket and the jeans

when he was backinq out of the gas station at that tlme.
o How did you get a good look at his shoes as he was

backing towards you?

A when he had g:one around the corner, r recognized the
E t * t,.," r+ ,-, ^l{ /t ---1<, ,a1 4.1 .,hr ,v - 

/ /-, eu / c/
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shoes.

o when he had gone around the corner of the gas

station out of your sight you saw his shoes?

A When he was walking around the corner.

o rhe jacket that this man wore you've told us was a

light colored sprlng jacket. Is that right?
A ft was a Lan color.

_-:\_ _

O Waist length was it?

A Yes, a r-ittre bit rower towards his pockets of hi-s

pants.

o rowards the pockets of his pants, di_dn't go down

beyond the pockets of his pants. rs that correct?
A In between I shoutd say.

o rn between the pockets of his pants and his
waistl-ine. Is that correct ?

A No, down bel_ow his pockets in between.

O In between what?

A f woul-d say just right bel_ow the pockets.

o Right below the tops of his trouser pockets, is that
correct ?

A Thatfs right.

O Okay. Now, when you viewed the lineup in wel},
it was in spring of 9r, within a month or two after the
incidentr !o1-1 told us that you couldn't rearly telr about
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the eyes of the person you were rooking at in the lineup
because of the darkness 1n the room at the time and the

distance you were from the men in the rineup. rs that
right ?

A That's correct.

o How far were you, do you recall, from the men in the
lineup?

A r donrt know how big those rooms are, but maybe 12

feet, lou know IT-f.-. Do:/, (-l|*;' z1+^al t/tr;-p /tu--'rz Eftr4
t -n ri-v e r E7' 1-t v-',a.^ r/./,'4 ,

0 72 feet, okay. Well_, what was wrong with the
darkness in the room? Did they hold the lineup in total_

darknes s ?

A r guess they dim the lights and stuff and from where

O:" can see through the wj-ndow.

0 rn other wordsr fou're looklng at the men in the
lineup through a one way piece of glass, aren,t you?

A I guess.

o rhey tord you that. They tord you that the men in
the lineup cou]dn't see you as you were looking at them,

isn't that right?

A f fm sure they probably did at that time

O A11 right. When they dimmed the lights, they didn,t
dim the liqrhts over the men in the lineup so you cour_d study
them. They dinmred the iight.s in the room where you were.
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fs that right?

A That's correct.

o so the men 1n the lineup, when you rooked at them,

were in pretty good i]lumination, pretty good liqht, werenft
l}- arz?elrul' .

A I suppose so.

o Probably the same light as when that photogrraph of
the lineup was taken, right?

A I suppose so.

O Do you want to see the photo again?

A Are you saying when they dimmed the ligrhts here?

O I'm saying when you viewed the lineup, did the
police ever turn the lights down over the men you were

looking at?

A Not that I recal1.

O So what was the probl-em with the darkness,

presumably this man you saw in the gas station parkinq 10t

was 1n an area that was well_ lit. we've heard about all- the
lights around the gas station. These men 1n the lineup were

wel-l- lit - what was the problem wi-th the darkness?

A rt was just kind of row where r was standing at.
J-L

o But you weren't looking where you were standing at.
You were looking through the window at the men in the
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1J-neup, werenrt you?

A That's correct.

O Well, v,rhy didn't you pick out my client? He was

standing in the li-neup.
,2A,
( (9) r think that r courdn't, rike r said, r couldn,t see\._'<a-r

that wel-l between the glass and the gentremen in the lineup.

O Did you have your eyes open?

A That's correct.

O A11 the time?

A That's correct.

O You don't have anything wrong with your eyes, do

you? f don't see you wearing glasses.

A No.

O Your eyes are okay?

A You could say so.

o were they okay on back on thls night rn the gas

station back in 91?

A That's correct.

O All right. As you walked

and you encountered this man for

didn't know that a crime had been

(i\1tn..'" correct. I f-v 6'tr

MR. PICL: Judge, Lf you'11 give me just a second

please.

towards the gas station

one or two seconds, you

committed, did v_ou? 4

;T' ; i ,*r1," A1 .' t-"3/r+r'"/
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THE COURT: SuTe.

MR. PICL: I'm about ready to finish up.

O The night that you were questioned at the

Bloomington Police Department right after this happened you

were shown some photographs, weren't you?

A That's correct.

o How many times were you shown photographs by the

police that nlght, the night that you went down to the

police station right after this happened?

A I think once.

O Did you pick out any photos as being, as resembling

the person you saw j-n the parking l-ot?

A I could have.

O You don't remember?

A I don't recall.

o ilm sorry qo take this time, Mr. Martinez, but on

the first of April I r99r at about one o'clock in the morning

did you l-ook at some mug shots at the police department?

A Thatrs correct.
A
((o) oia you tell Detective sanders that there were two\y

muq numbers' one being B p 6395 and one being B p 6558, that
both resembled the suspect? Did you tell him that?

6\,
if' All I f it says there.\ ,'/'v-/

o Did you terl him, open quote, it's between these
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O On the 22nd of October, 799!, did you go back to

Bloomington Police Department and look through two books

pictures ?

n mr^^!r- -^----! - / !"r"rl'{5"'-*r+ rnaL's correct . .55,!_o*fi ( - ''ltO-,--u'"

o Did you tel] Detective crowe at that time that
:

picture o looks a lot l-ike the subject you saw coming from

the statron' however, the guy you saw comi_ng from the

station didn't have as long hair and his mustache was not

full like picture O?
* ,r/',

A r don't recall. ?f,T-:t/ ": reca11. /'a' 
1rV.r'uzFi-4

o Did Detective crowe then tell you that picture o was

an individual named Charl-es Renfrow?

A I don't recall.

0 r'm curious about something. you tol-d us on dlrect
examination that after you looked at the j_n person lineup

sometime a month or two after the encounter at the gas

station you were told after the lineup and when you didn't
pick out the defendant, were you told later that Jami-e snow

was in the rineup and you hadn't picked him out, and you

said that reena Griffin tord you that.. rs that correct?

A f'm sorry/ a month or two after the lineup.
n ]rln Tl* ;,.-r ^^--i-v 1\u, rru, r.m just saying at some point after the

quote= n ,".il l,ru,f?^'fh'jt'
don , t recar- r- . ,:'f "p',"" ,"';ii Pltc t ') t,! E | !' r"'l'' :;' h,/"'l'

tgtsr - - ,./-4/
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lineup at which you did not pick out Jamie snow Teena

Griffin told you that, in fact, Jamie snow had been in the

lineup. Did she tell- you that?

A Not that f recall_.

O Do you remember telling us that on direct
examination by Miss Griffin?

A No, not that f recal-l.

O When did you flrst ]earn that, in fact, you had

falled to pick Jamie snow out of the lineup that was held in
the spring of 799I?

A f donrt know, I quess unti1, yoD know, this year

during the trial_s.

0 wait a second. r'm confused about something. The

first time that you picked Jamie snow out of the rineup that
was held within a month or two after you encountered the man

in the gas station was 1n July of the year 2ooo when you saw

that$!e PhotograpLr in the prosecutor's office. rs that
correct?

rha's ffi;"/r"fi6/f1nr"A Thatrs correct,

o And in that rittle photograph the head of the
7':lrao - f,,v1{/ouz"t/ ft /tpri;5trdetendant isfr't an 'trwfrit rot smal_rer than his face actuarly

was when you rooked at hlm in good right from 12 feet away

on the day of the rineup years before, isn't that right?
A That's correcr . i+rl 7rr'4''la'*"1 f/r+ / t/ t'o'r''*i

Lr,

( n t1/'s7
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O And yourre telling us that, in fact, what jogged

your memory when you look at this little photograph armost

ten years later was that photograph you'd seen armost a year

Trrier in the Pantagrraph, in the newspaper. rs that right?
(--J- 

" 
Yes, the first tlme it jogged my memory again was\. 

1\l
wh"en r saw the picture in the pantagraph before r saw that
picture 36U' 0, r*i *

o well, correct me if ilm wrong, but the picture in
the Pantagraph shows Jamie snow with hair all over hi-s face,

doesn't it?

A What caught my attention were the eyes.

o rhe eyes. you stirl don't know what coror those

eyes are/ do you?

A That's correct.

MR. PICL: I have nothing else.

THE COURT: Miss Griffin?

REDIR.ECT EXAMINATION BY MS. GRTFFIN:

O Mr. Martinez, the statement that you g.ave to
Detective crowe on Aprir 1st, that was started at about 2:50

a.m. , is that correct?

A Thatrs correct.

o And in that statement that the defense counser asked
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you abouL you did, in facl, telf Detective crowe about the

stubble that appeared on the suspect's face, is that right?

A That's correct.

o rhe lineup that you saw within a couple of months

after the murder occurred, contrary to what counsel

arrempred ro ask, v::]jlg:;E++Effirt1;fiffy ^tyt**-_
that lineup? 

7**;r{r,7"/E<-/:.^l;'nt7+;fi r7
MR. RILEY: Judge, f'm going to object to the

leading nature of these questions.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained, and the

prevj-ous question i_s stricken.

MS. GRIFF]N:

o Did you positively identify anybody at that lineup?

No.

o Now, when you described the defendant that you saw

comj-ng out of the clark station that you saw outside the

cl-ark station on March 31st, rggr, you indicated that he

appeared to be carrying somethingr under his coat. Ts that
rnrranl-')VVI!U9L:

A That's correct.

0 Artd how did that

made you think

A He had his hands

out, you know, his jacket

-- what is it that you saw that

in his pocket, and they were balled

was balled out.
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O So thaL's what 1ed you to that assumption?

A Thatrs correct.

MS. GRIFFIN: f don't think I have any other

questions. Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Picl?

RECROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. PICL:

O His jacket was bul_ged out. Is that what you said?

A That's correct.

O How far?

A Just ball-ed out like if he would -- if his stomach

was sticking out or if he had something under his j acket, r

don't know.

O You have no ldea what was in his jacket, if

anything, do you?

A That's correct.

O He might simply have had his hands away from his

body, right?

A That's correct.

o And rrm still somewhat puzz]ed. strike that. Have

you compl-ained to anybody in thls case, any of the

investigating officers that Mrs. Littl-e, the victim's

mother, has been calling you or had been carling you at some
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Objection to this.

No. t

This is way beyond

Hold on. The objection is sustained.

Was that the obj ectiorr? ,,.'/
Yes.

Okay. Sustained.

f have no other questions. Thank you.

It's
i

Thank you.

MS.

//
THE

MS.

THE

outside

MS.

THE

MR.

THE

MS.

THE

Miss Griffin?

Nothing, Your

A11 right. Then

Honor.

you may step down.

(Witness excused. )
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